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COG OPERATING LLC
550 W. Texas, Suite 1300
Midiand, TX 79701
432-683-7443 P
432-685-4399 F

December 15, 2005

Bureau of Land Management R
Carlsbad Field Office
620 East Greene Street
Carisbad, NM 88220

Re: M. D. Self #5
Unit D, Sec 6, T26S, R38E
Lea Co., NM
APl #: 30-025-12449

Gentlemen:
COG Operating LLC proposes to downhole commingle production from the Wildcat; Glorieta with
existing downhole commingled production from the Justis: Blinebry-Tubb Drinkard (34220), per

- Division Order R-9745. The commingling will not reduce the value of the total remaining
production.

The proposed intervals are as follows:

Wildcat, Glorieta 4902' - 4991
Justis: Blinebry-Tubb Drinkard (34220) 5114’ — 5325’ - existing perfs

COG Operating LLC will test the zones and submit allocation request. Ownership in all zones is
the same.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 432-685-4340 or Greg Wilkes at
432-683-7443.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. r ]

Sincerely,

JAN 10 2005 |
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